

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G15-23.004 Procedures for Digitally Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plans, Specifications, Reports or Other Documents.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The affixing of a digital signature to engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents as provided herein shall constitute the signing and sealing of such items.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents being digitally signed and sealed shall include text to indicate the following and place it where an original signature would appear if the item were being physically signed, dated and sealed:

1. The same information required by subsection 61G15-23.002(2), F.A.C. if a digitally created image of the seal is not used;

2. The item has been digitally electronically signed and sealed using a Digital Signature; and,

3. Printed copies of this the document are not considered signed and sealed and all signatures must be verified on any electronic copies.

(d) Formatting of seals and text similar to that depicted below may be used.

1. When a digitally created seal is used:



This item has been digitally electronically signed and sealed by C. S. Hammatt, PE. On [DATE] using a Digital Signature.

Printed copies of this document are not

2. When a digitally created seal is not used:

C. S. Hammatt, State of Florida, Professional Engineer, License No. X

This item has been digitally electronically signed and sealed by C. S. Hammatt, PE. On [DATE] using a Digital Signature.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the ~~SHA-1~~ authentication code must be verified on any electronic copies.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the signature must be verified on any electronic copies

(e) through (f) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 471.025(1), 471.033(2), 471.008 FS. Law Implemented 471.025, 471.033(1)(d), 668.006 FS. History—New 11-3-15,_____.

61G15-23.005 Procedures for Electronically Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plans, Specifications, Reports or Other Documents.

(1) No change.

(2) ~~A professional engineer utilizing an electronic signature to electronically sign and seal engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents using the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Professionals' Electronic Data Delivery System (PEDDS) software shall:~~

(a) ~~Create a "signature" file that contains the licensee's given name, the licensee's license number, a brief overall description of the engineering documents to be signed and sealed, a list of the electronic files to be signed and sealed, and the SHA-1 authentication code or Secure Hash Standard for each electronic file to be signed and sealed. The SHA-1 or Secure Hash Standard authentication code is described in Federal Information Processing Standard Publication 180-4 "Secure Hash Standard," August 2015, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference by the Board and can be obtained from the Internet Website: <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05976>.~~

(b) ~~Create a "signature" report that contains the licensee's given name, the licensee's license number, a brief overall description of the engineering documents to be signed and sealed and the SHA-1 authentication code of the signature file;~~

(c) ~~Print and manually sign, date and seal the signature report in compliance with Rule 61G15-23.003, F.A.C.;~~

~~(d) Transmit the signed, dated and sealed signature report to the receiving party along with the signed, dated and sealed signature file, either by hardcopy or electronic scan, if scanned and sent electronically. The hardcopy signed and sealed report shall be retained by the licensee in accordance with Rule 61G15-30.009; and,~~

~~(e) The signature file is considered to be signed and sealed if the signature file's authentication code matches the authentication code on the manually signed, dated and sealed signature report. Each electronic file listed within the signed and sealed signature file is considered to be signed and sealed if the listed SHA-1 authentication code in the signature file matches the electronic file's SHA-1 authentication code.~~

(3) A professional engineer utilizing an electronic signature to electronically sign and seal engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents ~~other than through the FDOT PEDDS system~~ shall:

(a) Create a static electronic version, such as PDF, of the engineering document(s) that is to be electronically transmitted signed and sealed;

(b) Compute an SHA-1 authentication code for each electronic engineering document;

(c) Create a printable "signature report" that contains the licensee's given name, the licensee's license number, and a list of the electronic files to be signed and sealed that includes a brief description of each engineering document and the SHA-1 authentication code of each engineering document;

(d) Print and ~~physically manually~~ sign, date and seal the "signature report" in compliance with Rule 61G15-23.003, F.A.C.; and,

(e) Transmit the signed, dated and sealed "signature report" to the receiving party along with each electronically signed, dated and sealed engineering document either by hardcopy or electronic scan. ~~If if scanned and sent electronically, The The~~ hardcopy of the signed and sealed report shall be retained by the licensee in accordance with Rule 61G15-30.009, F.A.C. Each engineering document is considered to be electronically signed and sealed if the document's SHA-1 authentication code matches the SHA-1 authentication code on the physically signed, dated and sealed "signature report."

(4) The affixing of an electronic signature to engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents as provided herein shall constitute the signing and sealing of such items.

(a) through (b) No change.

~~(e) A scanned, facsimile, digitally created or copied image of the licensee's signature shall not be used on electronically signed and sealed engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents.~~

~~(c)(d)~~ The engineering plans, specifications, reports or other documents being electronically signed and sealed shall

include text to indicate the following and place it where an original signature would appear if the item were being physically signed, dated and sealed:

1. No change.
2. The item has been electronically signed and sealed using a SHA-1 authentication codes; and,
3. Printed copies of the document are not considered signed and sealed and all SHA-1 authentication code must be verified on any electronic copies.

~~(d)(e)~~ Formatting of seals and text similar to that depicted below may be used.

1. When a digitally created seal is used:



This item has been electronically signed and sealed by C. S. Hammatt, PE. On [DATE] using a ~~SHA-1~~ authentication code.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the ~~SHA-1~~ authentication code must be verified on any electronic copies.

2. When a digitally created seal is not used:

C. S. Hammatt, State of Florida, Professional Engineer, License No. X

This item has been electronically signed and sealed by C. S. Hammatt, PE. On [DATE] using a ~~SHA-1~~ authentication code.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the ~~SHA-1~~ authentication code must be verified on any electronic copies.

Rulemaking Authority 471.025(1), 471.033(2), 471.008 FS. Law Implemented 471.025, 668.006 FS. History—New 11-3-15, Amended 2-3-16, 10-26-16, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Professional Engineers
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Professional Engineers
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 12, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 17, 2017

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Accounting and Auditing

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69I-23.002 Definitions
 69I-23.003 Establishment, Changes, and Continuation of Revolving Fund
 69I-23.004 Use of Revolving Fund

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendments are intended to promote clarity and efficiency in the handling of revolving funds.

SUMMARY: The rules are being amended to do the following:

- Update the definitions contained in the rule.
- Update requirements for the establishment, change or continuation of the Revolving Fund.
- Update the internal controls for the use of the Revolving Fund.
- Correct clerical and formatting errors on Forms DFS-A1-1823 and DFS-A1-2185.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department conducted an economic analysis of the potential impact of the proposed rule and determined that there will be no adverse economic impact or regulatory increases that would require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 17.14, 17.29, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 17.14, 17.29, 17.58, 17.65, 216.271, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: June 26, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 430, Fletcher Building, 101 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Reeves-Foster, telephone: (850)413-4677, email: Jennifer.Reeves-Foster@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Reeves-Foster, Chief, Bureau of Financial Reporting, Division of Accounting and Auditing, address: 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0364, telephone: (850)413-3071, email: Jennifer.Reeves-Foster@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69I-23.002 Definitions.

For purposes of this chapter, the following terms shall have the meaning indicated:

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Department. Department means the Department of Financial Services, ~~Bureau of Accounting~~, Division of Accounting and Auditing, Bureau of Financial Reporting ~~Department of Financial Services~~.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) FLAIR Account Code. FLAIR Account Code means the 29-digit code used in FLAIR to account for disbursements, receipts, and budgetary transactions.

Rulemaking Authority 17.14, 17.29 FS. Law Implemented 17.14, 17.29, 17.58, 17.65, 216.271 FS. History—New 3-24-88, Amended 11-20-94, 5-12-97, Formerly 3A-23.002, Amended _____.

69I-23.003 Establishment, Modification ~~Changes~~, and Continuation of Revolving Fund.

(1) Requests to establish or modify a revolving fund, ~~to continue or to make changes to an existing revolving fund~~ must be submitted in writing to the Department. The required form, Revolving Fund Request, Form DFS-A1-1823 (Rev. 10/16), which is hereby incorporated by reference, Forms required may be obtained from the Department's website: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Forms. Requests shall and requests should be sent to the:

Bureau of Financial Reporting
 Department of Financial Services
 200 East Gaines Street
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0354
or newaccountcode@myfloridacfo.com.

~~(2) A request to establish a new revolving fund shall be on the Request to Establish New Revolving Fund <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01723>, Form No. DFS A1 1823, rev. 03/08 which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. Such requests shall also include the following information, if applicable:~~

~~(a) The name and FLAIR code of the source fund from which the revolving fund will be established;~~

~~(b) The name of the agency and budget entity requesting the revolving fund;~~

~~(c) The revolving fund name;~~

~~(d) The dollar amount being requested and the basis for the amount of the request;~~

~~(e) The proposed types of disbursements to be made from the revolving fund and the anticipated number and amount of disbursements to be made on a monthly basis;~~

~~(f) An indication of whether the revolving fund is intended to meet a temporary need or an ongoing need. If the revolving fund is intended for a temporary need, an estimate of the date the fund will no longer be needed should be provided;~~

~~(g) A brief explanation of why the fund is needed;~~

~~(h) An indication of whether the monthly disbursements are expected to be fairly level or whether peak periods are expected. If peak periods are expected, an indication of when such periods are expected should be provided;~~

~~(i) Whether the revolving fund will be maintained as cash on hand or in a local checking account;~~

~~(j) If the revolving fund is to be maintained in a financial institution, the name and address of the institution must be included; and~~

~~(k) The name, position, title and location of the revolving fund custodian.~~

~~(3) Requests for a change in or a continuation of an existing revolving fund shall be made by submitting the following forms: Request to Increase Revolving Fund <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01724>, Form DFS A1 1821, rev. 03/08, the Request to Decrease Revolving Fund <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01726>, Form DFS A1 1822, rev. 03/08, or the Request for Continuation Revolving Fund <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01727>, Form DFS A1 1906, rev. 03/08, all of which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. Such requests shall include the following information, if applicable:~~

~~(a) The same information required in paragraphs (2)(a) through (d) herein.~~

~~(b) A schedule by month for the last 12 months (if fund has been in existence for less than 12 months, for the time it has been in existence) on the Schedule of Disbursements —~~

~~Revolving Fund <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01728>, Form No. DFS AA 27, effective 03/08, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and available from the Department, containing the following information:~~

~~1. The number of checks written (excluding checks written to the State Treasury for interest earned or reductions in the authorized amount of the revolving fund);~~

~~2. The amount disbursed (less any amounts returned to the State Treasury as reductions in the authorized amount of the revolving fund);~~

~~3. The number and dollar amount of reimbursement requests submitted to the Chief Financial Officer;~~

~~4. The amount of interest earned; and~~

~~5. The vendor number or account code used to request reimbursement for the revolving fund.~~

~~(c) Copies of the last two months bank statements.~~

~~(d) The name and location of the revolving fund custodian.~~

~~(e) The name and address of the financial institution if the fund is located in an institution.~~

~~(2)(4) The Department will provide written approval of revolving fund requests received by the Department will be approved in writing indicating the approved dollar amount approved and the types of expenditures, when the Revolving Fund Request form, which is incorporated in subsection (1), is received, if that form has been signed by the requesting agency's Chief Financial Officer or equivalent, provides evidence of for which the revolving fund is approved. Approval shall be based on review of the above required information, good cash management practices, and provides adequate justification of the agency adequately justifying the need to have the funds outside of the State Treasury.~~

~~(3)(5) Annually, the Department will notify selected agencies in writing of any revolving funds for which a continuation must be furnished. The Department will may require the agency to complete a Request for Continuation of a Revolving Fund, Form DFS-A1-2185 (Rev. 10/16), which is hereby incorporated by reference information specified in subsection (3) herein on a sample basis, or whenever it appears to the Department that the dollar amount approved may be excessive. This form must be signed by the agency's Chief Financial Officer or equivalent. This form can be obtained from the Department of Financial Services, Bureau of Financial Reporting, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0354. The Department will notify selected agencies in writing of any revolving funds for which the continuation must be furnished.~~

~~(4)(6) No change.~~

Rulemaking Authority 17.14, 17.29 FS. Law Implemented 17.14, 17.29, 17.58, 17.65, 216.271 FS. History–New 3-24-88, Amended 11-20-94, 1-27-98, Formerly 3A-23.003, Amended 11-8-12, _____.

69I-23.004 Use of Revolving Fund.

(1) Each agency is required to establish and maintain an adequate system of internal control over each of its authorized revolving funds. The internal controls ~~This~~ shall include at a minimum:

(a) No change;

(b) Procedures for reconciling bank statements. Bank statements must be reconciled by someone other than the custodian or an employee directly supervised by the custodian ~~Reconciliation of bank statements by someone other than the custodian or employee directly supervised by the custodian;~~ and

(c) No change.

(2) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 17.14, 17.29 FS. Law Implemented 17.14, 17.29, 17.58, 17.65, 216.271 FS. History–New 3-24-88, Formerly 3A-23.004, Amended _____.

Cf. See Chapter 69I-10 and 69I-40, F.A.C., for object code identification rules.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Jennifer Reeves-Foster

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 25, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 27, 2017

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B4-7.0081 Requirements to be a Qualified Practitioner for Completing Risk Assessments and Treatment of Sexual Offenders.

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 79, April 24, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

and a vote by the Board at a duly noticed public meeting held on May 11, 2017. The rule shall now read as follows:

64B4-7.0081 Requirements to be a Qualified Practitioner for Completing Risk Assessments and Treatment of Sexual Offenders.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Have documented 2,000 hours of post degree experience in the evaluation and treatment of sexual offenders.

(a) The post degree experience must be obtained after Chapter 491 intern registration or licensure by working under the supervision of a qualified practitioner as defined in this rule ~~paragraph (1) above~~ who is also a Board qualified supervisor.

(b) No change.

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 491.004(5), 947.005(10), 948.001(10) FS Law Implemented 947.005(10), 947.005(11), 947.1405(7)(a)5., 948.001(10), 948.001(11), 948.30(1)(e) FS. History–New 4-18-12, Amended _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B4-7.0081 Requirements to be a Qualified Practitioner for Completing Risk Assessments and Treatment of Sexual Offenders.

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 79, April 24, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Purpose and Effect and Summary were incorrectly stated. The Purpose and Effect should have read:

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify experience requirements to be a qualified practitioner for completing risk assessments and treatment of sexual offenders.

The Summary should have read:

SUMMARY: The experience requirements will be clarified for a qualified practitioner for completing risk assessments and treatment of sexual offenders.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy

and Mental Health Counseling/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69O-170.030 Loss Reserve Discounts
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 56, March 22, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

69O-170.030 should read:

69O-170.030 Loss Reserve Discounts.

(1) No insurer shall apply a discount to its loss reserves other than tabular workers' compensation loss reserves without special permission from the Office. An insurer shall request such special permission in writing, stating the line of insurance to be discounted and the rate of discount to be applied. Any insurer wishing to discount its December 31 reserves shall apply to the Office for special permission no later than December 1.

In evaluating the request to discount loss reserves, at a minimum, the Office shall consider the following:

- a. The risk-based capital;
- b. The ratio of loss and LAE reserves to surplus;
- c. For insurers selling multi-year contracts, the ratio of the unearned premium reserve to surplus;
- d. The ratio of ceded loss and loss adjustment expense reserves to surplus;
- e. The quality of the reinsurance supporting the ceded loss adjustment expense reserves to surplus;
- f. The one-year and two-year reserve development as a percentage of surplus over the last five years;
- g. Gross and Net Writing Ratio to Surplus;
- h. Whether the opining actuary of the insurer has been the opinion actuary of an insurance company that dropped to the company action level, mandatory control level, or receivership within five years of the date of the opinion.

All filings shall be submitted electronically to <http://www.floir.com/iportal>.

(2) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 624.308(1) FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 624.424, 625.091 FS. History–New 1-27-92, Formerly 4-170.030 Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69O-196.025 Statement of Account; Receipts
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 97, May 18, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

69O-196.025 should read:

69O-196.025 Statement of Account; Receipts.

(1) The Office has adopted a standard form which is acceptable for the use of premium finance companies in meeting the requirements of this part. Upon request of the premium finance company, the Office will provide form OIR-~~A3-970~~ (11/91), which is incorporated herein by reference ~~in Rule 69O-196.015, F.A.C.~~, from which the company may make as many copies as necessary. Forms are available at <http://www.floir.com/iportal>. All filings shall be submitted electronically to <http://www.floir.com/iportal>.

(2) In the alternative, a premium finance company may submit its own form to the Office for approval, ~~together with the appropriate form filing fee~~, which form must contain the same minimum, in any logical configuration. Rulemaking Specific Authority 624.308 FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 624.424, 627.845, 626.9541(1)(a) FS. History–New 7-27-95, Formerly 4-196.025 Amended _____.

AGENCY FOR STATE TECHNOLOGY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
74-3.007 Budgeting and Accounting; State Data Center Cost-Recovery Methodology
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 63, March 31, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

74-3.007 Budgeting and Accounting; State Data Center Cost-Recovery Methodology.

The Agency for State Technology (AST) State Data Center (SDC) is responsible for developing and implementing cost-recovery mechanisms that recover the full direct and indirect cost of services through charges to applicable customer entities. To fulfill this responsibility ensure the costs of providing data center services are equivalent to costs charged to customer entities the AST SDC will employ follow the following budget methodology:

(1) Initial annual estimate. Before the start of each fiscal year the AST SDC will estimate both the total annual anticipated cost to operate the AST SDC and the projected customer entity utilization of data center services.

(2) Invoicing and payments will be managed as follows:

(a) Customer entities will be invoiced monthly or quarterly for services, based on the projections as provided in (1), or based on actual appropriations as stated in the General Appropriations Act plus carry-forward adjustments. However, the AST SDC may pre-bill customer entities to ensure the

~~AST SDC~~ has sufficient revenue to satisfy operating financial obligations it may have with the Department of Financial Services.

(b) The actual cost for services provided to customer entities will be adjusted at the close of each fiscal year to ensure all products and services consumed or used by the customer entity are trued-up based on actual utilization.

(c) Customer entities will be provided an invoice for services ~~receive an email~~ from AST electronically, by account and service providing them with their invoices.

(d) Monthly, customer entities will receive an electronic communication from ~~email communication from~~ AST providing them with information to access their service utilization data detail.

(3) Customer entity payments. Payment to the ~~AST SDC~~ for services provided to customer entities will be due in full upon receipt, but no later than forty (40) days after receipt of an invoice by a customer entity. Payment from state customer entities will be made by way of electronic journal transfer to the ~~AST SDC~~. If a customer entity disputes a line item invoice charge and the dispute is found by the ~~AST SDC~~ to be valid, an appropriate credit will be included on a subsequent customer entity invoice within sixty (60) days of resolution.

Rulemaking Authority 282.0051(18) FS. Law Implemented 282.0051(11)(e) FS. History—New 6-16-16, Amended.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-44.002 Fraudulent, False, Deceptive, or Misleading Advertising

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 31, 2017, the Board of Medicine received a petition for waiver or variance filed on behalf of Publix Supermarkets, Inc., from paragraph 64B8-44.002(3)(j), F.A.C., with regard to the requirement that the dietician be identified by name in the advertising of dietician/nutrition services. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B12-16.004 Termination of Apprenticeship

The Board of Opticianry hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order Granting Petition for Variance or Waiver regarding Lisette E. Cabrera, filed on February 14, 2017. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published February 15, 2017 in Volume 43, No. 34 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received on the Petition.

The Board considered the Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on April 25, 2017. The Petitioner requested a variance or waiver from Rule 64B12-16.004, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement that an apprentice’s sponsor submit a termination of sponsorship form no more than thirty days after the termination date. At its meeting, the Board found that the application of the rule to the Petitioner would violate the principles of fairness and therefore voted to grant the petition with conditions.

The Board’s Order, filed on June 1, 2017, grants the Petition and approves the waiver on the condition that Petitioner’s primary and secondary sponsors submit proper documentation showing that Petitioner has completed up to 5,560 hours, within 120 days of the Board’s meeting date of April 25, 2017. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4474, Jennifer.wenhold@flhealth.gov.

**Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historic Resources announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 9, 2017, 2:00 p.m. to conclusion

PLACE: Governor Martin House, 1001 Desoto Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301; teleconference: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 1526050922 followed by #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Friends of Florida History CSO. Finance and

Investment committee will meet at 2:00 p.m. followed by the full board meeting at 2:30 p.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Liko, (850)245-6332, sarah.liko@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sarah Liko, (850)245-6332, sarah.liko@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Liko, (850)245-6332, sarah.liko@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Florida Board of Professional Engineers Continuing Education Rules Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 27, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe St., Building B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303; telephone conference information below

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the committee. To participate in the conference call, please contact: Rebecca Sammons at (850)521-0500, ext. 114, at least 10 days prior to the date of the meeting. The telephone conference call-in number is: 1(888)392-4560; contact: Ms. Sammons for the participant code.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Sammons. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 13, 2017, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m., (CT); 5:30 p.m., Presentation

PLACE: Northwest Florida State College, South Walton Center, Room 120, 109 Greenway Trail (Off Highway 331 South), Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation of the proposed unit management plan amendment for Grayton Beach State Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Allen, Park Manager, Grayton Beach State Park, 357 Main Park Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459, (850)267-8300, fax: (850)267-8306, Matthew.Allen@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft amendment and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Matthew Allen as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Recreation and Parks, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 14, 2017, 9:00 a.m., (CT)

PLACE: Northwest Florida State College, South Walton Center, Room 120, 109 Greenway Trail (Off Highway 331 South), Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Overview and discussion of the proposed unit management plan amendment for Grayton Beach State Park with the advisory group members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Allen, Park Manager, Grayton Beach State Park, 357 Main Park Road, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459, (850)267-8300, fax: (850)231-1879, Matthew.Allen@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft amendment and agenda are available before the

date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notice>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Matthew Allen as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel South announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 23, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participation code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel North announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 30, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participation code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel South announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 7, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participation code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel North announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 21, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participation code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health, Division of Children's Medical Services, Early Steps Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 16, 2017, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Orlando, Florida Ballroom B/C, 9801 International Drive, Orlando, FL 32819

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps Program is hosting the Early Steps, Early Wishes event for families of infants and toddlers with developmental disabilities or delays to attend a family-fun playgroup.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Bureau of Family Health Services, Violence and Injury Prevention Section announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 13, 2017, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Bureau of Family Health Services, Violence and Injury Prevention Section, 2585 Merchants Row Boulevard, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; conference call: United States call-in number: 1(888)670-3525, access code: 581-635-3384

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A meeting of Florida's Safe Kids local coalitions to discuss statewide injury prevention efforts for children and program initiatives.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Brown, Stephanie.Brown@flhealth.gov, (850)245-4444.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Brown, Stephanie.Brown@flhealth.gov, (850)245-4444. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Office on Homelessness

The Office on Homelessness announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 8, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Dial toll-free conference number: 1(888)670-3525, enter participant code: 701-539-8451#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Executive Committee call: this conference call will address the committees' continued development of policy recommendations and work tasks to address the Council's Annual Report on recommendations to end homelessness in Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

The Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 16, 2017, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Orlando at SeaWorld, Odyssey Room, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821; telephone conference information below

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly meeting of the Florida Fire Safety Board. Anyone wishing to attend may attend in person or by telephone conference call. Those attending by telephone conference call should dial: (712)432-1500, Once you have dialed the initial number you will be prompted to enter the Conference ID which is: 1090435. The connection will be available 5 to 10 minutes before 10:00 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shelia Thomas, Division of State Fire Marshal, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Regulatory Licensing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, (850)413-3610.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shelia Thomas at number listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

69A-60.001 Title

69A-60.002 Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code

69A-60.003 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2012 Edition, Adopted

69A-60.004 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code, Florida 2012 Edition, Adopted

69A-60.005 Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2012 Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2012 Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code

69A-60.006 Manufactured and Prototype Buildings

69A-60.007 Enforcement of the Florida Fire Prevention Code
The Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal, announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Rock Lake Room, Wyndham Lake Buena Vista, 1850 Hotel Plaza Blvd., Lake Buena Vista, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A Rule Development Workshop to promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention code as directed by Section 633.202(1), F.S.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, (850)413-3620 or Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, (850)413-3620 or Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, (850)413-3620 or Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has received the petition for declaratory statement from Choice Plus, LLC on May 25, 2017. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Sections 717.124, 717.12404, 717.135, 717.1351, Florida Statutes (2016) as they apply to the petitioner.

The petition seeks a statement as to the extent to which the agency accepts electronic signatures on documents which must be signed in accordance with Sections 717.124, 717.12404, 717.135, 717.1351, Florida Statutes (2016).

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Candace Tibbetts, Deputy Agency Clerk, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4247, (850)413-4249, Candace.Tibbetts@MyFloridaCFO.com.

Motions to intervene by substantially affected persons must be filed within 21 days of the publication of this notice. The motion should be filed with the Agency Clerk at the above address and must comply with the requirements set forth in Florida Administrative Code Rule 28-105.0027.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of North Florida

ITB 17-27 CCEC Building 50 Exhaust Fan Replacement

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

ITB 17-27 CCEC Building 50 Exhaust Fan Replacement

The University of North Florida Board of Trustees, a public body corporate, is soliciting bids to mechanical contractors for the replacement of the roof-mounted exhaust fans at the College of Computing, Engineering & Construction (CCEC) Building 50 located at the University of North Florida, 1 UNF Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32224.

The scope of work includes all labor, materials and supervision required for the CCEC mechanical exhaust fan

replacement. The awarded contractor will remove and replace six existing roof mounted lab exhaust fans per the plans. Work is to be performed during the scheduled semester break in August 2017. See the scope of work document and specifications for the full scope of work.

The successful contractor is responsible for understanding and complying with all applicable local, state and federal occupational safety and health regulations pertaining to the scope of work outlined in this ITB.

The preliminary schedule for this ITB:

Advertisement June 2, 2017

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting June 13, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m.

Deadline for questions June 23, 2017

Response to questions June 27, 2017

Bids due July 5, 2017 @ 3:00 p.m.

Minority business participation is strongly recommended and supported by the University of North Florida.

A performance and payment bond for 100 percent of the amount of the bid will be required of the successful contractor for any project with a cost that exceeds \$100,000.

As required by §287.133, Fla. Stat., a contractor may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected contractor must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor or consultant in excess of \$15,000 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Contractor shall have established equal opportunity practices which conform to all laws against discrimination and prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin, marital status or religion; neither contractor nor any subcontractor or other person, firm or business entity with whom it would be engaged in a combined effort to perform the services has hired any person who is an officer or employee of UNF.

Full sets of bidding documents and descriptive project information may be obtained online at the UNF Procurement Services website:

http://www.unf.edu/procurement/Bids_and_Notices.aspx.

Submit one complete copy of your bid response in full accordance with the requirements of the bid document to:

University of North Florida Procurement Services
4892 First Coast Technology Parkway, Hicks Hall, Suite 2950
Jacksonville, Florida 32224

Sealed bids must be received no later than 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 5, 2017. Facsimile (fax) or email submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 P.O. BOX 12519
 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32317-2519

Invitation to Bid

Cooperative Purchasing Program Bid FSA17-VEH15.0

Bid Number: FSA17-VEH15.0
 Bid Title: Cab & Chassis Trucks & Other Fleet Equipment

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting June 23, 2017, 9:00 a.m., ET

Pre-Bid Conference to be held at Falkenburg Road Jail Assembly Room
 520 North Falkenburg Road
 Tampa, Florida 33619

Electronic Responses Due: September 6, 2017 at 12:00 Noon, ET
 Paper Documents Due: September 8, 2017 by 5:00 p.m., ET

(sealed bids)

Sealed Bid Submittals Received at: FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 Attn: Cooperative Purchasing Program Coordinator
 2617 Mahan Drive
 Tallahassee, FL 32308

The Florida Sheriffs Association and the Florida Association of Counties invite interested vendors, including Motor Vehicle Manufacturers and Dealers/Certified Representatives to submit responses in accordance with these solicitation documents. The Florida Sheriffs Association will serve as the "Contract Administrator" in the solicitation process and the administration of the resulting contract. The purpose of this bid is to establish a twelve (12) month contract, beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018, with manufacturer's authorized dealers for the purchase of 2017-2018 vehicles, trucks and heavy equipment on a "no trade-in basis."

ALL prospective bidders are required to attend the MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting.

ADVERTISEMENT

Cab & Chassis Trucks & Other Fleet Equipment
 BID NUMBER: FSA17-VEH15.0

The Florida Sheriffs Association and Florida Association of Counties invite interested bidders to submit bid proposals for 2017-2018 Cab & Chassis Trucks & Other Fleet Equipment. This contract shall be awarded to the lowest and best responsive bidder by specification, by manufacturer, by zone. No bidder may withdraw his bid for a period of sixty (60) calendar days after the date set for the posting thereof.

Bidders are hereby advised that the Florida Sheriffs Association reserves the right to reject any and all bids, or separate portions thereof, and to waive any irregularity, technicality or omission if the FSA determines that doing so will serve in the FSA's best interest. The FSA may also reject any Response not submitted in the manner specified by the solicitation documents.

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 By: Steve Casey,
 FSA Executive Director

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 P.O. BOX 12519

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32317-2519
 Invitation to Bid

Cooperative Purchasing Program Bid FSA17-VEL25.0

Bid Number: FSA17-VEL25.0
 Bid Title: Police Rated, Administrative, Utility Vehicles, Trucks & Vans

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting June 22, 2017 – 9:00 a.m., ET

Pre-Bid Meeting to be held at: Falkenburg Road Jail Assembly Room
 520 North Falkenburg Road
 Tampa, Florida 33619

Electronic Responses Due: September 6, 2017 at 12:00 Noon, ET
 Paper Documents Due: September 8, 2017 by 5:00 p.m., ET
 (sealed bids) Due: ET

Sealed Bid Submittal Received at: FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
 Attn: Cooperative Purchasing Program Coordinator
 2617 Mahan Drive
 Tallahassee, FL 32308

The Florida Sheriffs Association and the Florida Association of Counties invite interested vendors, including Motor Vehicle Manufacturers and Dealers/Certified Representatives to submit responses in accordance with these solicitation documents. The Florida Sheriffs Association will serve as the "Contract Administrator" in the solicitation process and the administration of the resulting contract. The purpose of this bid is to establish a twelve (12) month contract, beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018, with manufacturer's authorized dealers for the purchase of 2017-2018 vehicles, trucks and heavy equipment on a "no trade-in basis."

All prospective bidders are required to attend the MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting.

ADVERTISEMENT

Police Rated, Administrative, Utility Vehicles, Trucks & Vans
BID NUMBER: FSA17-VEL25.0

The Florida Sheriffs Association and Florida Association of Counties invite interested bidders to submit bid proposals for 2017-2018 Police Rated, Administrative, Utility Vehicles, Trucks & Vans.

This contract shall be awarded to the lowest and best responsive bidder by specification, by manufacturer, by zone.

No bidder may withdraw his bid for a period of sixty (60) calendar days after the date set for the posting thereof.

Bidders are hereby advised that the Florida Sheriffs Association reserves the right to reject any and all bids, or separate portions thereof, and to waive any irregularity, technicality or omission if the FSA determines that doing so will serve in the FSA’s best interest. The FSA may also reject any Response not submitted in the manner specified by the solicitation documents.

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

By:

Steve Casey

FSA Executive Director

**Section XII
 Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed
 with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Friday May 26, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday June 1, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6A-1.0451	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-1.09430	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-1.09441	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-6.03020	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-10.033	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-10.0381	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-10.051	5/31/2017	6/20/2017

6A-10.052	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-10.053	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
6A-14.030	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
59A-11.004	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
59G-6.035	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
61G6-10.002	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
61G10-11.004	6/1/2017	6/21/2017
63N-1.0081	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
64B2-11.001	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
64B9-15.0095	5/31/2017	6/20/2017
64B16-26.351	5/30/2017	6/19/2017
64B19-17.002	6/1/2017	6/21/2017
65C-15.036	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
65C-28.018	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
68B-5.003	5/26/2017	6/15/2017
68B-14.0036	5/30/2017	5/30/2017
68B-14.005	5/30/2017	5/30/2017

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
 APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)
 AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
58M-2.009	2/9/2017	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-9.009	6/15/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Emergency Action

On June 1, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the certificate of William Eric Glazer, C.R.T., Certificate # CRT 87534. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious

danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2016). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Emergency Action

On June 1, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the certification of Ragon A. Frost, P.M.D., License # PMD 19796. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2016). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Emergency Action

On June 1, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Jesse Clinton Black, R.N. License # RN 9347276. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2016). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

**Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
Emergency Medical Services Grants Procedures**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64J-1.015 Emergency Medical Services Grants Procedures

**NOTICE OF THE POSTING OF AWARDS
FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES MATCHING
GRANTS (90% and 75% GRANTS)**

AGENCY: Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight

GRANT TITLE: Florida Emergency Medical Services Matching Grant Program

The list of intended grant recipients and those not intended for awards is posted outside of Conference Room 240P, Second Floor, State Office Building, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32311, beginning on June 9, 2017, 8:00 a.m. The list will also be posted on the Internet at <http://www.floridahealth.gov/provider-and-partner-resources/ems-grants/index.html> beginning on June 9, 2017.

The information will be provided by mail, email, or facsimile (fax) by making a request directed to: Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, EMS Matching Grant Program Manager, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A22, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1722, (850)245-4440, extension 2734, fax: (850)245-4378, email Alan.VanLewen@flhealth.gov.

Any entity whose substantial interests have been affected by this decision may file a petition for an administrative hearing as provided in Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.

The petition must be in writing and conform to the requirements of Rule 28-106.201 or 28-106.301, F.A.C., as applicable.

Mediation pursuant to Section 120.573, F.S., is not available for this action. A written petition must be filed within twenty-one (21) days of the date of award posting. The term “filed” means received by the Agency Clerk, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1703. Written petitions may be hand-delivered to: Agency Clerk, 2585 Merchants Row Blvd., Prather Building, Suite 110, Tallahassee, Florida. Failure to file a written petition within 21 days of posting constitutes a waiver of hearing rights. If you have any questions regarding the procedure, contact an attorney.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-17-131

In re: A LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATION
ADOPTED BY CITY OF APALACHICOLA,
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05

FINAL ORDER

APPROVING APALACHICOLA ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05

The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) hereby issues its Final Order, pursuant to sections 380.05(6), Florida Statutes, approving land development regulations adopted by the City of Apalachicola, Ordinance No. 2017-05 (the “Ordinance”).

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Apalachicola Bay Area is designated by section 380.0555, Florida Statutes, as an area of critical state concern. The City is within the Apalachicola Bay Area.
2. The Ordinance was adopted by the City, on April 4, 2017, and rendered to the Department on April 8, 2017.
3. The Ordinance amends the City’s Land Development Regulations to amend various definitions in Section II and Section VI, creating an administrative process for historic structures appeals regarding floodplain administrator’s

decisions, and revises zoning districts related to non-conforming structures, uses, and lots.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

4. The Department is required to approve or reject land development regulations that are adopted by any local government in an area of critical state concern. See Section 380.05(6), Florida Statutes.

5. "Land development regulations" include local zoning, subdivision, building, and other regulations controlling the development of land. Section 380.031(8), Florida Statutes. The regulations adopted by the Ordinance are land development regulations.

6. The Ordinance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan as required by section 163.3177(1), Florida Statutes, generally, and specifically Housing Policy 1F, Objective 7, and Policy 7A.

7. All land development regulations enacted, amended, or rescinded within an area of critical state concern must be consistent with the principles for guiding development for that area. See Section 380.05(6), Florida Statutes. The Principles for Guiding Development for the Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern are set forth in section 380.0555(7), Florida Statutes.

8. The Ordinance is consistent with the Principles for Guiding Development in section 380.0555(7), Florida Statutes, as a whole.

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the Department finds that the City of Apalachicola Ordinance No. 2017-05 is consistent with the City of Apalachicola's Comprehensive Plan and the Principles for Guiding Development for the Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern and is hereby APPROVED.

This Final Order becomes final 21 days after publication in the Florida Administrative Register unless a petition is timely filed as described in the Notice of Administrative Rights below.

DONE AND ORDERED in Tallahassee, Florida.

/s/

James D. Stansbury, Bureau Chief
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
Department of Economic Opportunity

Notice of administrative rights

Any person whose substantial interests are affected by this final order has the opportunity for an administrative proceeding pursuant to section 120.569, Florida statutes.

For the required contents of a petition challenging agency action, refer to Rules 28-106.104(2), 28-106.201(2), and 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code.

Depending on whether or not material facts are disputed in the petition, a hearing will be conducted pursuant to either sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida statutes, or Sections 120.569 and 120.57(2), Florida statutes.

Any petition must be filed with the agency clerk of the department of economic opportunity within 21 calendar days of the final order being published in the florida administrative register. A petition is filed when it is received by:

Agency Clerk
Department of Economic Opportunity
Office of the general Counsel
107 East Madison St., MSC 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128
Fax (850)921-3230

You waive the right to any administrative proceeding if you do not file a petition with the agency clerk within 21 calendar days of the final order being published in the florida administrative register.

CERTIFICATE OF FILING AND SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the foregoing Final Order has been filed with the undersigned designated Agency Clerk, and that true and correct copies have been furnished to the following persons by the methods indicated this 1st day of June, 2017.

/s/ _____

Agency Clerk
Department of Economic Opportunity
107 East Madison Street, MSC 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4128
By Certified U.S. Mail:
The Honorable Van W. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
Recreation & Community Service Complex
192 Coach Wagoner Boulevard, Suite 1
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Deborah Guillotte, City Clerk
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Cindy Clark, City Planner
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Lee Mathes, City Administrator
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-17-129

In re: A LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATION
ADOPTED BY CITY OF APALACHICOLA,
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-04

FINAL ORDER

APPROVING APALACHICOLA ORDINANCE NO. 2017-04

The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) hereby issues its Final Order, pursuant to sections 380.05(6), Florida Statutes, approving land development regulations adopted by the City of Apalachicola, Ordinance No. 2017-04 (the “Ordinance”).

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Apalachicola Bay Area is designated by section 380.0555, Florida Statutes, as an area of critical state concern. The City is within the Apalachicola Bay Area.
2. The Ordinance was adopted by the City, on April 4, 2017, and rendered to the Department on April 8, 2017.
3. The Ordinance amends the City’s Land Development Regulations to amend the size calculation of residential and nonresidential building height.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

4. The Department is required to approve or reject land development regulations that are adopted by any local government in an area of critical state concern. See Section 380.05(6), Florida Statutes.
5. “Land development regulations” include local zoning, subdivision, building, and other regulations controlling the development of land. Section 380.031(8), Florida Statutes. The regulations adopted by the Ordinance are land development regulations.
6. The Ordinance is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan as required by section 163.3177(1), Florida Statutes, generally, and specifically Future Land Use Element Policy 2.5 and 2.6.
7. All land development regulations enacted, amended, or rescinded within an area of critical state concern must be consistent with the principles for guiding development for that area. See Section 380.05(6), Florida Statutes. The Principles for Guiding Development for the Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern are set forth in section 380.0555(7), Florida Statutes.
8. The Ordinance is consistent with the Principles for Guiding Development in section 380.0555(7), Florida Statutes, as a whole.

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the Department finds that the City of Apalachicola Ordinance No. 2017-04 is consistent with the City of Apalachicola’s Comprehensive

Plan and the Principles for Guiding Development for the Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern and is hereby APPROVED.

This Final Order becomes final 21 days after publication in the Florida Administrative Register unless a petition is timely filed as described in the Notice of Administrative Rights below.

DONE AND ORDERED in Tallahassee, Florida.

/s/

James D. Stansbury, Bureau Chief
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
Department of Economic Opportunity

Notice of administrative rights

Any person whose substantial interests are affected by this FINAL order has the opportunity for an administrative proceeding pursuant to section 120.569, Florida statutes.

For the required contents of a petition challenging agency action, refer to Rules 28-106.104(2), 28-106.201(2), and 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code.

Depending on whether or not material facts are disputed in the petition, a hearing will be conducted pursuant to either sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida statutes, or Sections 120.569 and 120.57(2), Florida statutes.

Any petition must be filed with the agency clerk of the department of economic opportunity within 21 calendar days of the final order being published in the florida administrative register. A petition is filed when it is received by:

Agency Clerk
Department of Economic Opportunity
Office of the general Counsel
107 East Madison St., MSC 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128
Fax (850)921-3230

You waive the right to any administrative proceeding if you do not file a petition with the agency clerk within 21 calendar days of the final order being published in the florida administrative register.

CERTIFICATE OF FILING AND SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the foregoing Final Order has been filed with the undersigned designated Agency Clerk, and that true and correct copies have been furnished to the following persons by the methods indicated this 1st day of June, 2017.

/s/

Agency Clerk
Department of Economic Opportunity
107 East Madison Street, MSC 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4128

By Certified U.S. Mail:

The Honorable Van W. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
Recreation & Community Service Complex
192 Coach Wagoner Boulevard, Suite 1
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Deborah Guillotte, City Clerk
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Cindy Clark, City Planner
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Lee Mathes, City Administrator
Apalachicola City Hall
1 Avenue E.
Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
